

UVSP Meeting Minutes

Call to order

Opening Remarks

- Territory Acknowledgement
- Check in

Attendees

Brooklyn Glass, Elora Adamson, Kristen Olsen, Rowan Siider, Katie Betts, Jamie Ball, Emma Ulveland, Sina Bertrandt

Presentation from Sina and group regarding “no cup day”

- How can we support/collaborate on this?

Doing a political action project for an ES class

Main target was biblio

Met with food services (UVIC) who is on board to help organize and campaign

The date is April 3rd- 8am-12pm

The group will be doing a mug drive

- The sustainability office is willing to provide mugs

Collecting stats about how many paper cups are used daily

- Petition to ban cups- is it still active?

The sustainability office is willing to help get new stats about cups

***Colin food services at UVIC

***Brad Mielke food services at UVIC

Where do they support from us?

Having access to the petition? - take a look at the stats on it

Mugs from the UVSP

Having access to a coffee cart?

Advertising- on social media

Tabling the day before

UVSP invite a rep to the sustainability advisory committee

- Renewing their sustainability action plan for 2020
- Starting to collaborate with students
- We will be beginning collaborating with various stakeholders in Uvic
- Brent in the management team for campus building projects wants to sit in on meeting and get to know what we are up to. And see how we can collaborate with his department

Rowan - logo design

- Keeping the old book logo?
- We like the circular
- Poster for recruiting more board members

We will be returning next week with ideas for potential new logos, as well as tweaking the old logo

Western Division of Canadian Geographers

- Friday between 3-4:30 booth set up and take down.
- Schedule

Rowan free to do Booth,

Kristen free as of 3:30

Luisa free until 4

Elora to receive finalized information and pass it on to work studies tomorrow

Print out:

Ask us about reusable mug program

Ask us about our waste reduction methods

- Do we have a wall?
- Give out free mugs?
- Make a schedule

Spud

- Call Josh
- Update from Luisa

New treasurer

- Elora update

Gratitude!**Adjournment**